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2 December 2022

Andy Nixey

Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Andy

Subject: Crookwell 2 Wind Farm Modification 3 (DA176-9-2004-Mod-3)

| refer to the recent notification in relation to Modification 3 for the Crookwell 2 Wind Farm.
It is Council’s understanding that the proposal seeks to construct an Operations and
Maintenance Room, A Warehouse Building and a Reactive Plant within an existing
substation compound area.

Council has reviewed the relevant documentation and has no objection or additional
comment in relation to the proposed works.

If you require any further information, please contact me on (02) 4823 4480,

Yours sincerely

U M

Scott Martin
Director Planning & Environment



